

Curriculum Vitae: Dr. med. Pascal M. Walliser

Address: Krokusweg 1, 4563 Gerlafingen, Switzerland

Phone: +41 76 315 38 41

Email: pwalliser@windowslive.com



Summary

Pascal is a strong advocate of the benefits that intuitive and innovative technology can bring to the world of healthcare. As a trained medical doctor, he has experienced both the pitfalls of poorly designed and executed technologies, as well as the advantages that well thought out and clever innovations can bring to the patient experience, patient care and the health system as a whole. Pascal is a believer in enabling people and is a team player and mentor.

Key Skills

Software Development

Project Management

Staff Management & Development

Open Source Software

Team & Management Coaching

Governance & Regulation

IT Strategy

Medical Informatics

Interoperability & Integration

Assessment, Realignment & Support

Professional Career

12/2021 – present

Associate Partner BEG & Partners AG, Schaffhausen

Focussing on Consulting and Project Management in Healthcare

12/2018 – present

Partner of Guldenfels & Partner GmbH, Gerlafingen

Focussing on Consulting & Coaching in Healthcare

05/2018 – 12/2021

Director of Innovation of Fluance AG, Solothurn

Choosing to focus on my core passion of innovation and healthcare technology.

03/2016 – 05/2018

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Fluance AG, Solothurn

Building an IT company specialized in medical data integration and software development as a spin-off from SMN

03/2013 – 03/2016

Chief Information & Innovation Officer (CIIO) of Swiss Medical Network (SMN)

Responsible for IT Innovation and in charge of the development of an innovative information platform.

01/2006 – 03/2013

Chief Information Officer (CIO) of the Solothurner Spitäler AG

Responsible for the IT strategy and for the operational positioning of the architecture & integration, system services and medical informatics.

02/2002 – 12/2005

Project Manager for projects in medical informatics at the Informatik Abteilung der Solothurner Spitäler (IAS), Departement des Innern des Kanton Solothurn

02/2000 – 01/2002

Key Account Manager for IT at the Bürgerspital Solothurn

Change management and coordination of the IT activities between the hospital and the cantonal IT department

11/1998 – 01/2000

Junior Doctor in internal medicine in the department for internal medicine at the Bürgerspital Solothurn

05/1996 – 06/1998

Junior Doctor in anesthesia and intensive care in the department for anesthesia at the Bürgerspital Solothurn

Roles and Affiliations

09/2020 – today	Member of the Board of Schweizer Verband Digitale Gesundheit
07/2020 – today	Partner & Member of the Board of INEO IT SA, Valencia, Spain
07/2019 – today	Clinical Advisor of Healthinnova Ltd, Bath, UK
12/2018 – today	Partner & Member of the Board of Guldenfels & Partner GmbH, Gerlafingen
05/2012 – today	Partner & Member of the Board of inpeek AG, Zürich
01/2012 – today	Member of the Joint Staff of the Canton of Solothurn
04/2005 – today	Examination Expert for Medical Informatics at the University for Applied Science in Berne
12/2016 – 07/2020	Partner & Member of the Board of Inpeek BT SL, Valencia, Spain
09/2008 – 04/2020	Member of the Board of the Swiss Society for Medical Informatics
05/2006 – 03/2020	Member of the Board of BewegungPlus Solothurn
02/2009 – 04/2012	Partner & Member of the Board of SAPCEED AG, Zürich

Training

03/1996	Promotion, Medizinische Fakultät Basel
11/1995	State exam in human medicine
11/1989 – 11/1995	Studies of human medicine, Medizinische Fakultät Basel
03/1989	Matura Typus C
04/1981 – 03/1989	Mathematisch Naturwissenschaftliches Gymnasium Basel
04/1977 – 03/1981	Primarschule Bruderholz Basel

Languages

Everyday language:	Swiss German (dialect)
German:	native
French:	native
English:	fluent
Italian & Spanish:	some basic understanding

Military Career

09/2004 – 12/2013	Intelligence officer at the "Betr Det IES". Change management of the Swiss sanitary management platform "IES". Sanitary back office at several major events like the World Economic Forum in Davos, Air'05 in Payerne and UEFA Euro'08
11/1998 – 08/2004	Military doctor in the "UG San". Participation in the development of the pandemic plan for the Swiss government. Participation in the conception and development of the information platform "IES"
07/1989 – 10/1998	Basic infantry training; training to paramedic; officer training

Hobbies

Sports	Cycling to work, mountain biking and trans-europe motorcycling
Music	Drums, bass guitar, vocals and sound engineering
Other	Scouts, currently as a supervisor and coach in the field pioneering technology, individual and team coaching